TAHOE *TRUCKE

UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

PATHWAYS TO POSSIBILITIES AND STUDENT SUCCESS

DATE: March 13, 2024

TO: Board of Education

FROM: Mrs. Kerstin Kramer, Superintendent Chief Learning Officer
SUBJECT: Student Voice Panel

PRESENTED BY: Annamarie Cohen, Executive Director of Student Services

ACTION REQUESTED

Information and Discussion - The school board will have the opportunity to hear from students
from all three TTUSD high schools on topics related to Academics, Social Emotional Well-
Being, and High School Campus Life.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

An important aspect of governing the school district is to engage the stakeholders of the schools
in conversation. These conversations or dialogues help us better understand how well our schools
prepare students for college, careers, and life after high school. The primary stakeholders of our
school are our students. In the 2023-2026 TTUSD strategic plan Support Systems focus area, a
priority is to “(2.2) develop opportunities to strengthen student voice, increase engagement, and
encourage individual responsibility as a core part of the student experience.” This study session
IS one opportunity to strengthen student voice.

A panel of students will respond to questions during the board study session to gain a broader

representation of student voice. The responses to a wide variety of questions will help the
governance team continue to implement the vision of education and develop associated policies.

RESOURCES REQUIRED: N/A

PREPARED BY: Kerstin Kramer, Superintendent Chief Learning Officer, and Annamarie
Cohen, Executive Director of Student Services




